New Mexico
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

May 23, 1995

Chevron U.S.A. Production Co.
North Permian Profit Center

Eunice Area
P. 0. Box 688
Eunice, NM 88231

Attn: C.0. Blake
Operations Supv.

Dear Curt:

The following list of
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Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Div.
District I, Supervisor



Dear Sir:

S (Chevron

May 22, 1995

Chevron U.S.A. Production Company
North Permian Profit Center

Eunice Area

P.0. Box 688

Eunice, NM 88231

Following are a list of wells we would like to have exempt from packer leakage testing if
possible. These wells are on plunger lift systems, the wells load up with fluid when CI for this length of
time, therefore we incur additional swabbing cost. Also, a few of the wells on this list are T.A.’d.

If you have any questions on these please call the Chevron, Eunice Field Office at 397-8770 Ext.
229 between the hours of 6:30 A.M. and 3:30 P.M. Monday through Friday.
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Operations Supervisor

Chevron U.S.A. Inc.



